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Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co., Ltd.  

                                                                                                                                                                    

 
FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 

 
Date: Nov.-01-2022 
 
To FCC: 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co., Ltd.      
FCC ID: 2AOPD-UT30 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: 
Shenzhen UniStrong Science & Technology Co., Ltd., product description: Rugged Tablet (FCC: 2AOPD-UT30, 
Original Grant Date: 07/13/2018). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
 

No. Change  New Original 

1 LCD  
update  
 
 

Manufacturer:  
YEEBO 
 
Model: 
YB-TG8001280C17A-C- A1 
 

Technical data: 
8 inch TFT 800x1280 

Manufacturer:  
BYD COMPANY LIMITED 
 
Model: 
BM800WX-I-9489FTGC 
 
Technical data: 
8.0"_TFT 1280× 800 

2 CPU 
update 

Manufacturer:  
QUALCOMM 
 
Model: 
MSM-8953-1-857NSP-TR-01-*-AB 
 
Technical data: 
basic frequency 2.0GHz  

Manufacturer:  
QUALCOMM 
 
Model: 
MSM-8953-1-857NSP-TR-01-0-AC 
 
Technical data: 
basic frequency 2.2GHz  

3 Delet  air 
pressure 
gauge  

   

4 HW / FMW 

version 
update 

SW: RLE00.53.44.02 

HW: pcb_v104 

SW: UT30_V1.0 

HW: UT30_V103 

It does not affect the performance and normal operation of all intentional emission parts of the original 
certification 

Sincerely,  
Title   Compliance Manager 
Name:   Lily zheng 
Address  B,4-4Factory, Zhengcheng Road, FuyongBaoan District, Shenzhen, China.      
Signature   


